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ALAMEDA COUNTY .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY

02760

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
March 6, 2001 ‘ Alameda, CA 84502-6577

(510) 567-6700

FAX (510) 337-9335

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

Mr. Rod Freitag, PE
County of Alameda
(General Services Agency
Technical Services Drive
1401 Lakeside Drive
Oakland, CA 94612

RE: Parcel 16A-Santa Rita Property, Hacienda Dr. & Dublin Bivd, Dublin, CA
Dear M. Freitag:

I have reviewed the Soil Sampling During Diesel UST Removal at Parcel 16A Santa Rita
Property Report dated January 3, 2001 that was prepared by Gettler-Ryan Inc. Two
confirmatory soil samples were taken during the UST removal on December 8, 2000 that
contained 720 ppm and 1.5 ppm of TPH(diesel) and were non-detect for BTEX and
MTBE. The concrete pad that the UST rested on located approximately 8 feet below
ground surface was removed on December 21 & 22, 2000, This work was performed
without the knowledge of this office. No soil samples were collected underneath the
concrete pad after it was removed.

With the information that is currently available to this office, no further action is required
at this time. In the future, if information becomes available to this office that the levels
of contamination left in place poses a threat to the public health and environment, your
Agency maybe require to perform a subsurface investigation.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (510) 567-6774.

afardous Materials Specialist

Cc:  Ariu Levi, Chief Hazardous Materials, Alameda County Environmental Health
Susan Hugo, Acting Supervisor-Hazardous Materials, Alameda County
"~ Environmental Health
Chuck Headlee, San Francisco Bay Region, RWQCB
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